Linda Williams OR'G,NAL

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2000 11:29 AM
To: Vic Cordiano; Linda Williams
Subject: RE: Docket No. 000161-TP

Linda, please handle. Thanks. Kay

————— Original Message-----

From: Vic Cordiano

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2000 11:28 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Janet Brunson; Kimberley Pena
Subject: Docket No. 000161-TP

At your convenience, would you please correct the docket title to read
"...The Ultimate Connection, L.C. d/b/a The Ultimate Connection"? Janet
or Kim, please let me know the status of the memo. I'll bring it to RAR
later today if you need me to--just let me know. Thanks.
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